

13.- THE NELSON DRAKE HOUSE, PALMYRA

This house is owned by Mrs Powers and is located on the Quaker Road one mile north of Palmyra Village, facing south and the Barge Canal Lock. This house is well preserved and was built for Nelson Drake in 1837. It has been stuccoed on the east and north sides. The wood used in the house was cut on the farm.

STONES: There are some red lake stones but most are field stones measuring $2\frac{1}{2}$ -5 x $2\frac{1}{2}$ in. with those on the side a little larger. The courses are 3 inches high.

MORTAR: The mortar is soft with large pebbles.

QUOINS: The quoins are very rough, very irregular farm stones.

LINTELS: The lintels are vertically laid cut limestone and sandstone.

